Re: Re: Re: edwards 793615 8/24/2023 cancel the room

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 22/08/2023 07:28

Hello,

This reservation is canceled.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 2:37:21 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: Re: edwards 793615 8/24/2023 cancel the room

please cancel the room and tour

thanks

-------- Original Message -——-

Subject: Re: Re: edwards

Date: 11/08/2023 10:35

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

It says an ocean view.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 1:39:00 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada



<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: edwards

Ellie can we get a ocean front room for this client
thanks
-------- Original Message -
Subject: Re: edwards
Date: 11/08/2023 07:16
From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,
Reservation Booked.
08/24/2023
08/27/2023
2Adults
8/25/2023
12:45 PM
None
16687
793615 Captains Quarters
Booked
Oceanview Suite
Thank you.
From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 at 10:34 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reservations
<reservations@rooms101.com>

Subject: edwards

now wants 08/24 3 nights of captains quarters we will take anything
oceanfront thank you

lenorris edwards

can harry reynoso be changed to captains Quarters



[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




